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11 April in the Year of our Lord 2019 Honorable John Briscoe, Trustee

Elected in 2006; reelected

~ CPRA California Public Records Act Demand ~ 2010 & 2014,and elected again by
Garden Grove General Trade Terms Discounts popular demand in 2018
*kk kkk dkk Ocean View Schopl District

-

Mr. Scott C. Stiles, City Manager

City of Garden Grove .
11222 Acacia Parkway URGENT
Garden Grove, CA 92840 . ;

714.741.5000 Email SteveJ@agqcity.org

Honorable Patrick Phat Bui, Councilman PhatB@agcity.org

Mr. Scott C. Stiles, City Manager ScottS@aqcity.org [no email contact, no phone contact information posted on city website]
Dearest Honorable Mr. Stiles:

The purpose email is to provide a CPRA Califomia Public Records Act demand to the City of Garden Grove]. You have ten (10) days
to respond to this demand. Your response must reference the subject matter of your Garden Grove City response if the response does
not include immediate provision of requested materials. | will not accept as legally compliant a response that simply advises the Garden
Grove City “cannot walk and chew gum at the same time” therefore triggering a self-excusal from the statutory ten-day response time
unless the Garden Grove City ten-day delay and defer response specifically identifies what is CPRA matter will being stalled and
delayed. Consider this direct email as legally compliant and effective delivery of a CPRA to your public agency.

CPRA Demand

Provide copies of all vendor invoices for the past two (2) years that include offer of trade terms discounting on the face of the invoice.
You will provide copies of all pages both front and back of said invoices.

If Garden Grove City elects to charge for document production | will come into the office to review the documents in person, otherwise |
would appreciate the kind consideration of an email with electronic attachments of responsive documents or simply a USPS first class
mailing whichever is easiest for Garden Grove City.

CPRA Rational

California State Law requires the Garden Grove City Council members to exercise careful supervision of all financial matters on behalf
of the taxpayers of the Garden Grove. This responsibility includes due diligence oversight of accounting operations for maximum
benefit to the taxpayers of the OC. Every single penny counts in our education world of limited resources; the Garden Grove City
Council must conserve all possible sources of income.

Sincerely,
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“.Honorable Steven R. Jones, Mayor
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City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

714.741.5000 Email SteveJ@gacity.org

Honorable Patrick Phat Bui, Councilman PhatB@gqcity.org

Mr. Scott C. Stiles, City Manager ScottS@agqcity.org [no email contact, no phone contact information posted on city website]

Dearest Honorable Mr. Jones, Mayor:

The purpose email is to provide a CPRA California Public Records Act demand to the City of Garden Grove]. You have ten (10) days
to respond to this demand. Your response must reference the subject matter of your Garden Grove City response if the response does
not include immediate provision of requested materials. | will not accept as legally compliant a response that simply advises the Garden
Grove City “cannot walk and chew gum at the same time” therefore triggering a self-excusal from the statutory ten-day response time
unless the Garden Grove City ten-day delay and defer response specifically identifies what is CPRA matter will being stalled and
delayed. Consider this direct email as legally compliant and effective delivery of a CPRA to your public agency.

CPRA Demand

Provide copies of all vendor invoices for the past two (2) years that include offer of trade terms discounting on the face of the invoice.
You will provide copies of all pages both front and back of said invoices.

If Garden Grove City elects to charge for document production | wilt come into the office to review the documents in person, otherwise |
would appreciate the kind consideration of an email with electronic attachments of responsive documents or simply a USPS first class
mailing whichever is easiest for Garden Grove City.

CPRA Rational

Califomia State Law requires the Garden Grove City Council members to exercise careful supervision of all financial matters on behalf
of the taxpayers of the Garden Grove. This responsibility includes due diligence oversight of accounting operations for maximum
benefit to the taxpayers of the OC. Every single penny counts in our education world of limited resources; the Garden Grove City
Council must conserve all possible sources of income.

Sincerely, 5@\
John Bfiscoe



